

Minutes						
MEETING TYPE	EETING TYPE Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services – Medical Oversight Meeting					
DATE	January 10th, 2024	TIME	1:30 PM EST			
LOCATION	Virtual/In Person	ROOM	Zoom/Room 547CE			

Men	nbers						Ex-	Officio Members
P	Chris Lokits-Chair	Р	Dr. Dave Gelbart	P	Michael Wiggin	S	P	Jeremy Jeffery
Р	Brandon Johnson		Brian Lawson					Dr. Walt Lubbers
Р	Brent Turvey-Vice Chair		Dr. Jeff Thurman		7 Total Members; 4= Quorum		Р	Eddie Slone
#	# Item		Discussion/Issue			Action/Responsible Party		
1	Call to Order	Offi	cially call meeting to order			Meeting called t	o or	der at 1330 EST.
2	2 Roll Call		Check roll and ensure quorum		Quorum was established with five (5) present with audio and visual capabilities.			
3	Approval of Minutes	Medical Oversight 1) November, 8 <sup>th</sup> , 2023			Motion to accept the meeting minutes by Brent Turvey and seconded by Brandon Johnson. Motion carries.			
4	Public Comment							
Old	Business/Updates							
5	Interfacility ALS Transfer workgroup	Wo	rkgroup Members:  Dr. Thurman, Dr. Gelbart, & I	Michae	el Wiggins	Wrapped up for	now	<i>i</i> .
6	Drug Assisted Intubation/Rapid Sequence Intubation	Workgroup Members:  • Dr. Thurman, Brandon Johnson, Brian Lawson			Dr. Lubbers is digging into how best to look at the available data to make it meaningful for what we do.			
7	Medical Director Regulation/Qualifications	Workgroup Members:  • Dr. Thurman, Dr. Lubbers, Brent Turvey			Mr. Turvey presented the initial recommendations they have discussed in their meetings. They have not made			
	65 11 15	Fas	t tracking Board Specialty Amend	ng Board Specialty Amendments for D.O.		any set decisions to present but are open to feedback.		
8	Scope of Practice/Protocol Review – Timeline/Schedule, Bylaw Change  Workgroup Members:  Chris Lokits, Dr. Lubbers, Brent Turvey			Not formally met yet.				
New	Business/Updates							
9	Equipment Requirements for Hospital Class I Ground Ambulances					equipment requ	irem	hile for us to evaluate the nents for Hospital Class I Ground e their needs are different. Staff can

## **Purpose and Scope of Committee**

The medical oversight committee shall address issues pertaining to quality assurance, medical control, scope of practice, medical standards of curricula or other related issues as may be assigned by the board.

			put together a list of recommendations or you can form a workgroup. We also want to look at Community Paramedicine lists (Class V). Committee requests that staff create a recommendation list first and bring it to the Committee.
10	Adjournment	Next Meeting Date: March 6th, 2024	<ul> <li>Announcements</li> <li>Reminder about ATLS classes at UofL health.</li> <li>Resuscitation Academy in April 9-10 in Owensboro.</li> <li>HB 57 has been recently filed.</li> </ul>
			Motion to adjourn by Brandon Johnson and seconded by Dr. Gelbart. Motion carries. Meeting adjourned at 1423 EST.

## **Purpose and Scope of Committee**

The medical oversight committee shall address issues pertaining to quality assurance, medical control, scope of practice, medical standards of curricula or other related issues as may be assigned by the board.